McCLOSKEY & Co.
BUILDERS

PHILADELPHIA 21

August 16, 1957

. C. MoOLOSKEY, JR.

on Rioden
2% mm. e
Yew York

321

Bubjects Sheraton Hotel
Dear M. Rhoden:

aue chacks dotaling 98,061.52 which sccondias to
records should pay you in full for the orned at tho
o e = o s dica,
mentioned to you in the "P.S."of our letter of May 3rd,
¥r. Dean, copy of which was sent to you,
Ly o axamined your statesent and £
hree ttamn of $5.15 aach on the MLl but enly e v
tnis to be your part and therefore
iom your imcice Tor material smeunting o

oucnors. We be
e e.vun of B35
to 6.
Vo trust that you will now find the account clear.
Very truly yours,
RIS & 00,
et
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